



Rebecca H. Silk
Associate

600 Peachtree Street, NE Suite 3000
 Atlanta, GA 30308
 404.885.3385 telephone
 404.885.3900 facsimile
 rebecca.silk@troutman.com

Rebecca Silk is an associate in the Labor and Employment practice. Rebecca has experience litigating matters involving breach of restrictive covenants, harassment and discrimination, breach of contract, wrongful death, breach of fiduciary duty, tortious interference with business relations, and other business torts and forms of unfair competition. Rebecca also advises employers on various aspects of employment related law, including employee training, the development of employee handbooks and policies, employment contracts, and non-competition agreements.

Rebecca graduated from Tulane Law School in 2013 where she served as a Managing Editor for the Tulane Environmental Law Journal and served on Tulane's Moot Court Executive Board as Administrative Justice of Intraschool Competitions. Rebecca was also a member of Tulane's National Pace Moot Court team and was inducted into the Order of the Barristers. She received her undergraduate degree from the University of Rochester with high honors.

Publications

- Co-Author, "Transgender in the Workplace", *HR Magazine*
- Contributor, "Fifty State Survey on Covenants Not to Compete," *Greenberg Traurig & Association of Corporate Counsel InfoPak*, September 2015
- Clean Water Act – Addition of a Pollutant, *Tulane Environmental Law Journal: Recent Developments*, 26 TUL. ENVT. J. 352 (Summer 2013)

Practice

- Labor and Employment
- Employment Counseling
- Litigation
- Business Litigation
- Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Education

- Tulane University (J.D., 2013)
 Managing Editor, *Tulane Environmental Law Journal*; National Order of the Barristers; Winner, Tulane Law School Junior Appellate Competition
- University of Rochester (B.A., with high honors, 2010)

Work Experience

- Associate, Troutman Sanders LLP, 2016-present
- Associate, Greenberg Traurig LLP, 2015-2016
- Resident Attorney, Greenberg Traurig LLP, 2014-2015

Bar and Court Admissions

- Georgia
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia